IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Hoswell, “ew HLexico

Januar - 0, 1961

ran American retrolewm Jorporation
Feo Ueo HoX &8
Hobbs, Yew Mexico

Gentlemen:

fisfwrence is msde toc your Kotice of Intention to Jrill dated
Jamuary 19, 1961, covering your No, JeBondurant well in the
SRISEG se0e 13, To 19 Sep He 32 ey HeMeVels, Lea Comnty, Vew
#axico on lease ¥ew Fexioce 01235« which comtaine the "Potash
Stipulation®,

Parguant to suthorlty delegated by the Jreetor, U, “. evlogical
Survey on July 7, 1960, I heveby approve the Hoilce of ™iention

to rill the above desoribed well to a depth of 3,300 fest to test
the Yates formation. Plesse notify the Distriet ingineer, ¥, =,
Geoloilcs] “urvey, Fo 0. xewer U, \rtesia, New lexico, in suffi.
clent time for a repressntative to witness all camenting operations,

Very truly yours,

0rig, S SV
JOIN A. ANDERSON
Re:lonal Uil and Gas supervisor
inclosure
AilBrosmsrm 1/27/61
Copy (w/notice) to: Washington
Artesia
—MOCC, Hobbs (2)
Mining

Supervisor, Carlsbad (2)
Roswell file



